
From: "Bock, Christian" <Bock@ipi.ch>
To: "’scit.mail@wipo.int’" <scit.mail@wipo.int>
Date: Tue, Sep 1, 1998 11:53 AM
Subject: GLOBALPat (Ref. 731.11)

Dear Mr. Director,

In reply to your letter of August 20, 1998 (your ref. C. SCIT 2386  00)
I can inform you that there is no need for the Swiss Federal Institute
of Intellectual Property to receivea free GLOBALPat CD-ROM.

Please note, that Switzerland is actually a receiver of GLOBALPat in
it’s capacity as an exchange partner with the USPTO. In the annex of the
above mentioned document Switzerland is not listed.

Sincerely yours,

Dr. Christian Bock, M.B.L.
Department of Finance and Computer Sciences
Director
---
Swiss Federal Institute of Intellectual Property
Einsteinstrasse 2
CH - 3003 Bern

Tel. xx41 - (0)31 - 322 48 37 / 322 49 60
Fax. xx41 - (0)31 - 350 05 54 / 325 25 26
GSM xx41 - (0)79 - 407 78 68
E-mail <mailto:christian.bock@ipi.ch>
SMS <mailto:0794077868@pager.ipi.ch>
WWW http://www.ipi.ch

CC: "Candolfi, Valerio" <Valerio.Candolfi@ipi.ch>, Reg...


